U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1126304

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/17/2016 - 03/09/2016
- Issuance Date: 05/11/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: CVS Albany, L.L.C., dba CVS Pharmacy #522
Inspection Site: 625 North Avenue, New Rochelle, NY 10801

Citation 1 Item 1  Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.37(a)(3): Exit route(s) were not kept free and unobstructed:

Location: Stock room;
a) An exit route used by employees was obstructed by boxes and totes full of merchandise; on or about
2 TF1G;

First Repeat:

Connecticut CVS, L.L.C. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 29 CFR 1910.37(a)(3), which was contained in OSHA inspection
number 3140664881, citation number 2, item number 1 and was affirmed as a final order on February
28,2012, with respect to a workplace located at 279 Boston Post Road, Orange, CT 06477.

Second Repeat:

CVS Albany, L..L..C. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health standard
or its equivalent standard 29 CFR 1910.37(a)(3), which was contained in OSHA inspection number
314685744, citation number 2, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order on March 26, 2012,
with respect to a workplace located at 820 Franklin Avenue, Garden City, NY 11530.

NOTE: BECAUSE ABATEMENT OF THIS VIOLATION IS ALREADY DOCUMENTED IN THE
CASEFILE, THE EMPLOYER NEED NOT SUBMIT CERTIFICATION OR DOCUMENTATION
OF ABATEMENT OF THIS VIOLATION AS NORMALLY REQUIRED BY 29 CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $44000.00

| Seroe (e

Diana Cortez
Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1109811

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/03/2015 - 04/20/2016
Issuance Date: 05/11/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: CVS Albany, L.L.C., dba CVS Pharmacy #2578
Inspection Site: 16 Weyman Avenue, New Rochelle, NY 10801

Citation 1 Item 1  Type of Violation: Repeat
29 CFR 1910.37(a)(3): Exit route(s) were not kept free and unobstructed:

a) CVS Store 2578, 16 Weyman Avenue, New Rochelle, NY - Receiving/Stock Room: The exit door
leading to the parking lot was blocked by containers with merchandise, boxes, a hand truck, a shopping
cart, a U-boat cart and other materials; on or about 11/24/15 to 12/3/15.

b) CVS Store 2578, 16 Weyman Avenue, New Rochelle, NY - Receiving/Stock Room: Boxes, crates
and other materials were stored in aisles and obstructed exit routes leading to the exit door; on or about
11/24/15 to 12/3/15.

First Repeat:

Connecticut CVS, L.L.C. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 29 CFR 1910.37(a)(3), which was contained in OSHA inspection
number 3140664881, citation number 2, item number 1 and was affirmed as a final order on February
28, 2012, with respect to a workplace located at 279 Boston Post Road, Orange, CT 06477.

Second Repeat:

CVS Albany, 1..L.C.. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 29 CFR 1910.37(a)(3), which was contained in OSHA inspection
number 314685744, citation number 2, item number 1, and was affirmed as a final order on March 26,
2012, with respect to a workplace located at 820 Franklin Avenue, Garden City, NY 11530.

Because abatement of this violation is already documented in the inspection file, the employer need not
submit certification or documentation of abatement for this violation as normally required by 29 CFR
1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $44000.00

s (i
Diana Cortez, Area@r

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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